

Igor

Lead DevOps



Hire now

Summary

I am helping clients of companies on AWS/GCP, designing and optimizing solutions and implementing them (with CloudFormation/Terraform + Docker, Kubernetes, Jenkins and other automation tools). Adept at Systems Engineering, Infrastructure Architecture, IaC, DevOps, BigData and Agile methodologies.

Last 4 years of tech companies I worked in was in the RTB field.

Environment/cluster management, architecture automation, deployments/backups, Kubernetes, AWS, GCP, gitlab-ci/jenkins, automation, helm, postgres, redis, kafka, etcd, scala, nodejs.

Skills

AWS

GCP

Kubernetes

CI/CD

Release management

Monitoring

Automation

Troubleshooting

Kafka

Helm

Jenkins

Git

Bash

Python

Working experience

Sr/Lead devops engineer.

01/2020 - Present

<https://www.theguarantors.com/>

Our mission is to unlock opportunity in residential and commercial leasing.

Cover all processes of devops

Senior devops engineer at Appliscale**01/2019 - 12/2019**

<https://appliscale.io/>
AdTech company
Development of Scalable,
convergent RBT platform for the world market.

Senior devops engineer at Anymind**01/2018 - 02/2019**

<https://anymind.com/en/>
A web app that lets you offer live paid video consultations right on your website/
Corporate level phone system with predicted functionality. Environment/cluster
management, architecture automation, deployments/backups. Kubernetes, GCP, gitlab-ci/
jenkins, automation, helm, postgres, redis, kafka, etcd, scala, nodejs. Building/planning
architecture for multiple projects in private/public clouds (AWS/GCP/Azure).

Senior devops engineer at Dataxu**08/2016 - 01/2018**

<https://www.dataxu.com/>
RTB/RTS platform Environment/cluster in AWS/Bluemix cloud providers, design and
implement infrastructure for the platform, maintain multiple environments and infrastructure
hosted on AWS, regular ops/admin responsibilities.

Senior devops engineer at Etoron**01/2014 - 08/2016**

<https://www.moinstall.com/en, Canada/China>
RTB/RTS platform
Environment/cluster management, architecture automation, deployments/backups. AWS/
Aliyun, jenkins/bamboo, kubernetes, helm, automation, mysql, redis, activemq, consul,
scala, nodejs.

Education

2001 - 2006 – Department of Automated System Software, National Technical University of
Ukraine 'KPI'

Languages:

English – upper-intermediate